Q&A from the February 19, 2013 Taxi, For Hire, and Limousine Services Demand Study Pre-Submittal Conference
Attendees: Christopher Wornum, Cambridge Systematics, Aspasia Bartell, ORCInternational, Tim Ceis, Ceis Bayne East Strategic, Beth Hamby, KFH Group, Victor Stover, Nelson\Nygaard Consulting Associates,  Ray Mundy (by phone), Taxi Research Partners

FAS Staff:  Jan Oscherwitz, Denise Movius, Craig Leisy, Matt Eng, Steven Larson (Contracting) 

Questions about Schedule
1. Can you clarify what is driving the short schedule for Phase I? With an April start date, the July 1 end allows a total of three months, and the mid-May target for an interim report allows just 45 days.

The schedule is driven by City Council committee availability and the desire to have data to identify issues and build Phase II of the work program prior to the Executive’s submittal of the budget in September. 
2. Would a submittal proposing an alternative schedule be considered non-responsive, or be severely marked down in scoring?

We are interested in knowing the consultant’s availability to complete the work in the proposed time frame. We will consider alternative schedules if the consultant makes a compelling case that a longer timeframe would allow for a substantially better product.

Questions about budget

3. Can you tell us how much funding is available for Phase I?

We have up to $100,000 currently budgeted for Phase I.  Depending on the scope of work, there may be an additional $50,000 available from King County.

Questions about Inclusion Plan

4. Section 8 says, “The City requires an Inclusion Plan for all contracts estimated to be above $260,000 a year.” Do proposers need to submit an Inclusion Plan and observe the 10% inclusion goal apply if they bid less than $260,000?

Although an inclusion plan is not required for bids under $260,000, we have elected to include a request for a plan because we believe there are opportunities in Phase I that may be successfully subcontracted.

Questions about available data/prior studies
5. What can you tell us about the City’s current process for analyzing demand, beyond what is in the RFP?
Our methodology for assessing demand for taxicab services is based upon an assumption that total trips (taximeter downloads) less dispatched trips (taxicab service response time reports) equal stand-and-hail trips.
We will post a copy of our most Seattle Taxicab Industry Revenue and Operating Statistics report and a supporting document on taximeters that describes our methodology on the Consultant Connection Blog. We have recently collected and analyzed data from 2010-2012. This information is expected to be available by the time a consultant is engaged.

6. Have there been any prior studies or analyses that would be relevant to this study? If so, can you provide copies or information about them?
We will post a copy of our 2010 Taxicab Services Report to the Seattle City Council on the Consultant Connection blog as well as any other studies we deem relevant.

7. Have you worked with any other consultants on demand studies in the past?

About six years ago, we informally discussed the concept of “income effect” and our method for computing price elasticity of demand with Bruce Schaller, President of Schaller Consulting.      

8. Can you tell us more about what data is currently available (i.e. in the City’s possession), including meter readings, data from dispatch companies, and any surveys of passengers or drivers? Can you provide samples?

We have a lot of data available, including taximeter totalizer readings for most years between 2004 and 2012 (data from 2010-2012 is preliminary and should be finalized by the time a consultant is engaged). Generally, about 40% of the data we download from totalizers is usable (i.e., for two consecutive years the data is complete, no typos, same VIN, same taximeter).  Taxicab associations submit monthly taxicab service response time reports from dispatch computers.  We have summarized data of the number of outbound Taxicab Revenue Trips from Sea-Tac Airport from 2007-2012. We will post some samples on the Consultant Connection blog.

We conducted a driver and owner survey in 2008. We received responses from 258 of the 2,500 estimated drivers and 279 out of 883 owners.  The results of those surveys are included in our 2010 Taxicab Services Report to the Seattle City Council.
9. Do you have GPS data from taxis?

The three large taxicab associations serving Seattle (Yellow, Orange, Farwest) all employ computer dispatch using GPS.  Revenue trip particulars are recorded and trip data is summarized in monthly taxicab service response time reports submitted to the City of Seattle (number of dispatched trips per zone and average service response time per zone for each month).  The computer dispatch data is generally treated as proprietary information and taxicab associations may not be willing to grant access to it.  Meter on and meter off times are recorded by the dispatch computer but don’t necessarily mean that a stand-and-hail revenue trip was performed – drivers frequently cycle taximeters after a few minutes to dump a trip without being automatically de-authorized for future trips.
10. Are you satisfied with your existing demand methodology?

Our existing demand methodology is very labor intensive and does not capture all aspects of demand, particularly stand and hail trips or trips that don’t occur because cabs are not available. We are looking for a consultant to review our demand methodology and provide recommendations to help us improve it.

      Other Questions
11. In the Solicitation Objectives, you ask for “Assessment of user importance/demand for quality.” Do you have in mind some sort of market research for this?

No, we will look to the consultants to help us craft elements of this scope of work based on their expertise and experience.

12.  Can you auction off licenses?

State law (RCW 81.72) as written does not currently allow us to auction taxicab licenses.   
Attachments:

2010 REPORT TO COUNCIL- FINAL Taxicabs.pdf
TAXI METER OPERATING STATISTICS 2009-2010.pdf

SEA TAC AIRPORT OUTBOUND TAXICAB TRIPS 1997-2012.docx
2009-2012 TaxicabServiceResponseTimes_SEAKC_2.20.13.xlsx
Taxi Response Times 2003-09.pdf
SEATTLE TAXICAB RESPONSE TIME STATISTICS 2003-2010 - BY ZONE 7-19-2011.doc
TAXIMETER - Computation of Operating and Revenue Statistics Rev 7-5-2012.pdf
